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GARLAND INDEPENDENT SCHOOL DISTRICT

PURCHASING DEPARTMENT
501 SOUTH JUPITER ROAD
Garland, Texas 75042

Date 4/28/17

ADDENDUM #1, RFP #310-17-12

RFP Gifted and Talented Speakers/Trainers

This addendum modifies the original document as listed below and is hereby incorporated to the contract
documents. Acknowledge receipt of this addendum by returning the completed and signed form with the
solicitation response. Failure to submit the addendum will be used as an evaluated factor.

1. Question: What is the actual amount of this RFP?
Answer:  $49,999

2. Question: What school is this for?

Answer: These services will be procured on an “As Needed Basis” by the Gifted and Talented
department. Dates and times will be requested as needed.

3. Question: Shall I complete this 26 page PDF document and mail it back? Or do you
require all documents mentioned on page 15 , including “Request for Proposal
Documents, Vendor Profile, Individual Personnel, References, Proposed Prices,
Compliance Form, Certification for Criminal Background Check, Insurance
Certificate”?
Answer: All pages of the proposal must be included in the submittal of your RFP
following the format on page 15.

4. Question: If you required documents mentioned above, specifically Proposed Priced, do you
require quote for all products adopted by TEA or products currently available in our
company?

Answer: Training documents do not need to be adopted by TEA, but prices should be submitted
for materials if cost is additional.



Question: If we provide books which perfectly match program requirements but not in the TEA
adoption list, will you still consider purchasing?
Answer: Training materials are not required to be on the adoption TEA list. Books matching the

training are acceptable and pricing of those items should be submitted if there is an
additional cost.
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